Draft - Minutes of Brandesburton parish council meeting held on Monday, 8 April 2019 at 7.00pm in the Methodist church schoolroom.

Present: Mr. Olsen (chair), Mrs. Richardson, Mr. Richardson, Miss. Coates, Mrs. Wright, Mr. Voase, Mrs. Mossford, Mr. Atkinson

- 1. Apologies for absence: Mr. Kittmer, Mrs. Whitfield, Mrs. Hale
- 2. Minutes of previous meeting: All agreed that the minutes were correct and signed by the chair.
- 3. Clerk's up-date report on on-going items:

Bus stop: The clerk has received confirmation from Debbie McGurn, ERYC advising that the base will be paid from this year's budget 2019/2020.

Damaged verge Mill Lane/Frodingham Road: The chair advised that the bollards are now in place.

4. Planning applications:

19/00885/TPO - TPO BRANDESBURTON PARK NORTH 1989 (REF 384) – Mrs J Coubrough - Fell Yew Tree causing loss of light in house and is damaging the cars and clothes at Lilac Cottage, Redwood Drive, Brandesburton – **Object to the application. All in support of the tree remaining as it is.** 

19/00867/PLF – Ms K Barron - Construction of a new vehicular access at Fosse Hill Reclamation, Catwick Lane, Brandesburton – **Object to the application. It is an inappropriate access onto Catwick Lane. Concerns that leachate will leak onto the road. There are already drainage problems with the road flooding on numerous occasions.** 

19/00770/PLF – Mr & Mrs Richardson - Erection of first floor extension to front and installation of first floor window to side at 6 Plantation Cottages, Frodingham Road, Brandesburton – **No objections to the application.** 

- 5. Neighbourhood Networks: None received
- 6. Vehicle Activated Signs: A letter had been received from Katie Stork, highways engineer, ERYC in response to an email sent by the clerk. The parish council had asked that ERYC

reconsider the request for vehicle activated signs (VAS) in the village and had asked for a site visit. However, the response stated that a site visit would not change the outcome that has already been decided regarding vehicle activated signs. Brandesburton does not meet the criteria for traffic calming measures.

7. Police update: No response to email sent by the clerk to PCSO Steven Sharp.

## 8. Correspondence:

March 2019	ERNLLCA	Newsletter March 2019	
18 March 2019	ERYC	Flashing Speed Activated Signs	
25 March 2019	HART	Letter of thanks re donation	
29 March 2019	Derek Vause	Yorkshire Museum of Farming	
3 April 2019	ERNLLCA	East Riding (Holderness) District Committee Meeting 16.4.2019	

## 9. Accounts:

ERNLLCA	£604.17	Membership fees 2019/2020
Autela Group Ltd	£ 47.00	Quarterly payroll fees
Yorkshire Water	£ 6.01	Allotments water rates
Brandesburton Methodist Church	£ 64.00	Room hire

The above accounts were approved for payment.

Due to it being the end of the financial year, pay slips have not yet been received for the clerk and Mr. Watts. It was agreed that the cheques would be signed once the pay slips have been received.

10. Playpark – update: Mrs. Hale had sent her apologies and therefore the playpark update had not been received. The chair had spoken to Humber Security Services regarding CCTV. The councillors all agreed that this needs to be considered for the playpark when the new play equipment is in situ. A quote had been received for £3025.00. 2 further quotes are to be obtained.

## 11. Village issues:

Football pitch – Mill Lane: The clerk is to contact Councillor Evison to find out who is now responsible for the football pitch.

Brandesburton parish hall: Miss. Coates reported that the car park has now been gravelled. Also, new tables and chairs have been purchased with the help of a grant from Mondegreen.

Go LGV parking: Complaints had been received regarding the parking of cars on Elmfield Drive whilst people are attending the Go LGV training courses. Whilst the parish council appreciates that Elmfield Drive is a public highway, residents are experiencing problems getting on and off their driveways. The clerk will write to Go LGV asking for course attendees to give due consideration to the residents when parking.

Brandesburton Tennis Club: Mr. Atkinson advised that the tennis club are applying to Mondegreen for a grant to resurface the tennis courts and to purchase grass cutting equipment. Brandesburton Tennis Club will be asking for a letter of support from the parish council.

New Road: The chair had been contacted by a resident regarding the speed of traffic travelling along New Road.

Parish council election 2 May 2019: Councillors Voase, Wright and Kittmer have all decided not to stand again for Brandesburton parish council. A vote of thanks was proposed for all of their dedication in serving on the parish council and supporting the residents in the village.

12. Date of next meeting: Monday, 13 May 2019 at 7:00pm in the Methodist Church Schoolroom.

The Annual Parish Meeting will take place at 7:00pm with the parish council meeting following.

As there was no further business the meeting closed at 7:55pm